
MEMORANDUM 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Mike Land, City Manager 

Date: January 9, 2018 

Reference: Work Session - Council Retreat, Joint Meeting with CISD Board of Trustees and 
5th Tuesday Discussion Topics 

General Information: 

The Council has several special meetings this month as listed above. 

January 19-20- Council Retreat discussion topics may include 1) Value Proposition and Risk 
led by Rick Robinson, 2) Capital Projects Investment Strategy, 3) 2030 Goals and Objectives, 4) 
20Next, 5) Organization for the Future presentation, and 6) potential changes to the City's 
alcohol ordinance 

January 25 - Joint meeting with CISD Board of Trustees - City presentation topics may include 
1) Construction Projects update, 2) Legislative Update and 3) Allies in Community update 

January 30 - 51
h Tuesday Work Session topics will include 1) Denton Creek Study update, and 2) 

Fire Service Coverage Strategy update. 

During the Work Session Council will have the opportunity to determine if these or other topics 
should be discussed during the special called meetings. 


